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October 6, 2014 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
Addendum No. 4   IFB Y15-701-RM  

CORRECTIONS - MAIN COMMUNICATIONS ROOM UPGRADES 

Revised Bid Opening Date: October 9, 2014 at 2:00 P.M.  
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date is changed from October 7, 2014 at 2:00 P.M. to October 9, 

2014 at 2:00 P.M.  
 
B. Additions, Deletions, Clarifications 

1. Question:  Will structural / as build plans be available for review?  This will help in 
determining the type of slabs, the number of masonry / cast-in-place bulkheads that will 
have to be cored, as well as the amount of rebar involved. 

Answer:  Yes, as-built plans will be available to the winning bidder. 
 

2. Question:  Is there a count of how many counters will need to be modified to 
accommodate the new equipment in the different control rooms? 
 
Answer:  We count one control room with counters that will need modification. 
 
3. Question:  Who will be responsible for the existing penetrations that have not 
been previously caulked properly to meet the rating requirements? 
 
Answer:  For Bidding purposes, assume fifty (50) existing penetrations will need to be 
fire-caulked.  Contractor is responsible for fire safing any and all new penetrations 
through rated walls/ceilings  
 

4. Question:  Can someone confirm that only acoustical ceilings will need to be 
relocated to install conduit?   Otherwise, can someone verify if hard ceilings will need to 
be cut and their locations determined to install conduit in the electrical rooms, hall ways, 
communication rooms or control rooms? 

Answer:  For Bidding purposes, assume there will be two (2) areas of thirty (30) LF 
which will have these gyp ceilings. 
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C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  
 

1. The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing 
the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date and 
time for receipt of the bid or proposal.  
 

2. Receipt acknowledged by:  
 
3. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  
 
 

______________________________    _______________________ 
Authorized Signature       Date Signed 
 
 
______________________________ 
Title 
 
 
______________________________ 
Name of Firm 
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